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Timco Certification

From: FCC US Agent - Support <support@fccusagent.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 9:00 PM
To: Timco Certification
Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: FCC Inquiry Regarding FCC US Agent LLC
Attachments: FCC US Agent Cover Letter.pdf

Hi Danielle, 
 
Here is the signed copy. His name is actually Tim, but no worries, it is all good.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Miranda Lu  
Manager | FCC US Agent 
Office: +1 708-571-3148 
Wechat: myangluchicago 
 
 
On Thu, Mar 13, 2025 at 4:18 PM Timco Certification <cb@industrial-ia.com> wrote: 

Hello, 

Yes, this appears sufficient. Please have Steve sign the document and send back to us. 

Thank you! 

Best Regards, 

 

Danielle Moltke | CERTIFICATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT SPECIALIST LEADER at 
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC., An IIA Company 

(352) 660-1198 | timcoengr.com 

13146 NW 86th Drive, Suite 400, Alachua, FL 32615 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: FCC US Agent - Support <support@fccusagent.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:52 PM 
To: Timco Certification <cb@industrial-ia.com> 
Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: FCC Inquiry Regarding FCC US Agent LLC 

Hi Danielle, 
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We have never done one of these, let me know the attached document works. 

Thanks, 

Miranda Lu  
Manager | FCC US Agent 

Office: +1 708-571-3148 

Wechat: myangluchicago 

On Thu, Mar 13, 2025 at 12:22 PM Timco Certification <cb@industrial-ia.com> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, Miranda, 

It would be helpful if we could have a cover letter stating the questions and answering them, the letter should be 
signed by Steve as he is the US agent.  

As for item 3 the FCC ID in question is FCC ID 2AIDW-ZZ-H-1-004 for applicant Shenzhen Zero Zero Infinity 
Technology Co., Ltd.. 

Thank you in advance for your response. We appreciate your support on this! 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 6:08 PM 
To: Timco Certification <cb@industrial-ia.com> 
Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: FCC Inquiry Regarding FCC US Agent LLC 

Hi Daniel, 

1. Yes, it is a valid physical US mailing address. 

2. Yes, we can be legally served at our address. 

As for 3, could you please provide a format? We represent different FCC IDs, so I am not sure which 
grantee is the FCC asking for.  
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Thanks, 

Miranda Lu  
Manager | FCC US Agent 

Office: +1 708-571-3148 

Wechat: myangluchicago 

On Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 10:25 AM Timco Certification <cb@industrial-ia.com> wrote: 

Hello, 

We received the following from FCC regarding FCC US Agent LLC. Could you assist with providing evidence to 
question 1, 2 and confirm 3. Preferably via a cover letter. We need to reply to FCC by March 13.  

“Hello, Thank you for providing a new ASOP for this filing. If possible, please provide detailed 
responses to the following questions by 3/13/2025: 1. Is the address of the agent a valid 
physical US mailing address (not a US post office box, not a virtual mailbox, not P.O. Boxes, not 
a vacant lot, not a public building, etc.)? 2. Is the agent physically located at that valid US 
address such that the agent can be legally served at that address? 3. Has the listed agent 
clearly agreed in writing to serve as the agent for the grantee at that address?” 

Thank you. 

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
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is 
strictly prohibited. 


